

Christopher Jones

3350 E. 7th St. #409 Long Beach, CA 562.343.8467
christopherstuartjones@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Creative and highly motivated individual with experience in all phases of new construction and remodeling. Strong knowledge of carpentry, historical restoration, and high-end home renovation. Great attention to detail, efficient, strong work ethic, and personable. Fluent in Spanish and ability to communicate effectively

EXPERIENCE

Brown Sugar Productions - Los Angeles. CA/Park City, Utah 2008 – 2011

Set Builder/Art department

- Built and dressed all sets and backgrounds necessary for commercials, music videos, and feature productions
- Organized crew and assisted with scheduling for production deliveries
- Responsible for ordering equipment and keeping within budget requirements

P J Builders - Park City, UT 2007 –2008

Carpenter

- Completed framing, finish carpentry, window/ door installations, drywall, custom cabinetry installation, trim and coping
- Created and nurtured healthy relationships with construction vendors and sales representatives in order to guarantee customer satisfaction
- Supervised vendors and sub contractors on site during installations

Nelson Carpentry - St. George, VT 2006 –2007

Carpenter

- Completed all aspects from frame to finish carpentry
- Managed equipment rentals

Vintage Renovation - Lincoln, VA 2006

Carpenter

- Specialized in historical landmark renovation and restorations
- Adhered to historical building code and ordinance requirements
- Actively participated in ordering materials for projects

Boarderhouse - Pucon, Chile 1995-2006

Expedition Tour Operator

- Owned and operated back country expedition company
- Organized all aspects of travel, lodging, and safety for diverse range of international clients

EDUCATION

Lord Fairfax Community College: Degree in Computer Systems Engineering 2010
With Database Specialization